



# Newport Residents Association Inc.

PO Box 1180

Newport Beach NSW 2106

President - Gavin Butler (gebutler@aapt.net.au) 0409 395 102

Vice-President – Kyle Hill 0412 221 962

Hon. Secretary – (wendydunnet@gmail.com) 0418 161 074

Hon. Treasurer – Bill Thomson 0437 405 442

[www.newport.org.au](http://www.newport.org.au)

---

## **Notice of Ordinary General Meeting**

**7.00PM Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> May 2018**

**Newport Community Centre**

### **AGENDA**

1. Welcome to all members and guests
2. Apologies
3. Approval of Minutes of previous Ordinary General Meeting, 17<sup>th</sup> April 2018
4. Treasurer's Report
5. Correspondence & Matters arising
6. Items for discussion:
  - B-Line Bus extension to Newport, roundabout proposal update, Review of Environmental Factors update etc. Report on Tsp NSW recent meetings with roundabout location residents
  - New KeoRide app
  - Deferral of presentations re New Hospital and the Mona Vale Hospital
  - New e-mail system for NRA and ability to conduct surveys etc.
  - NBC Reference Group updates as applicable (Wendy Dunnet, Peter Middleton, Lorrie Morgan and Dick England)
  - Transport, Travel & Parking – what do we need in Newport
  - Forced council amalgamations – review of the public meeting on 3rd May and Rally on the 15<sup>th</sup> May
  - Foamcrest Ave Carpark future use– report from review group
  - Pittwater Community Alliance report on meeting with Mayor and GM Planning
  - Newport Planning Applications and other Planning Issues
  - NBC matters & projects open for comment, (other refer web site for details)
7. General Business

Next meeting Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> June 2018

*The NRA invites all persons interested in the future of Pittwater, Newport Village & "its community spirit" to attend this meeting  
(NRA annual membership is \$20 per person or \$25 per family and is now due*